OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

%w

August 2, 1960

Miss M. J. Musso

The Travelers

Third Floor Insurance Exchange Building
1783 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago 4, Illinois

Re: $10,000 Bilanket Plugging Bond,
Miami Petroleum Company, Inc.

Dear Miss Musso:

We have your letter dated July 29, 1960, regarding
cancellation of the above-captioned Blanket Plugging Bond.

Ploase be advised that the Affidavit of Compliance
has been executed by Mr. Jack Stivers, Vice President of
Miani Petroleum Company, Inc., however, cancellation of the
bond is being detained pending location imspection by our
Eagineering Division,of the Hoover Ranch "A" No. 1, Section 2,
Township 10 South, Range 20 East, This inspection should be
accomplished within a week and notice of camcellation of the
bond will be seat to you at that time.

Very truly yours,

I. R, TRUJILLO
Adminiatrative Assistant

IRT/og
cc: Mr. J B. Kapteina
Engineer
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